
bergen county board of education

bergen county board of education plays a critical role in shaping the educational landscape of Bergen
County, New Jersey. This governing body oversees public school policies, budgeting, curriculum standards,
and overall district management, ensuring that the educational needs of students are met effectively.
Acting as a liaison between the community, school administrators, and government officials, the Bergen
County Board of Education is responsible for maintaining high standards of academic excellence and
operational efficiency. This article provides an in-depth look at the structure, functions, and responsibilities
of the Bergen County Board of Education, as well as how it impacts local schools and communities.
Additionally, it will cover the election process, board member roles, and key initiatives that drive the
county’s educational progress. Understanding the workings of this board is essential for educators, parents,
and residents who are invested in the quality of education delivered within Bergen County. The following
sections will elaborate on these aspects in detail.

Overview of the Bergen County Board of Education

Structure and Membership

Roles and Responsibilities

Election Process and Terms

Key Initiatives and Programs

Community Involvement and Transparency

Overview of the Bergen County Board of Education
The Bergen County Board of Education serves as the governing authority for public education in Bergen
County, New Jersey. Its primary mission is to ensure that all students receive a quality education that
prepares them for college, careers, and citizenship. The board establishes policies that guide the operation of
schools within the county, including curriculum standards, student services, and fiscal management. It
works closely with school administrators, teachers, and community stakeholders to foster an environment
conducive to learning and growth. The board is committed to upholding state educational regulations while
tailoring programs to meet the unique needs of Bergen County’s diverse population.



Historical Context
Since its formation, the Bergen County Board of Education has evolved to address changing educational
demands and demographic shifts. Over the decades, it has implemented progressive policies to enhance
student achievement and equity. The board’s rich history reflects its ongoing dedication to improving
public education through innovation and community collaboration.

Educational Impact
The board’s decisions directly influence the quality of instruction, availability of resources, and student
outcomes across Bergen County. By setting academic benchmarks and monitoring school performance, the
board ensures that educational standards remain rigorous and consistent. Its oversight helps maintain
accreditation and compliance with state and federal education laws.

Structure and Membership
The governance structure of the Bergen County Board of Education is designed to provide effective
oversight and representation for the county’s diverse communities. The board typically comprises elected
members who represent various districts or constituencies within Bergen County. This structure allows for
balanced decision-making that reflects the interests and priorities of different localities.

Board Composition
The composition of the Bergen County Board of Education may vary depending on local statutes, but
generally includes:

Multiple elected members serving staggered terms

Representation from distinct geographic areas or school districts

Officers such as a president and vice president selected from among board members

Committees and Subcommittees
To manage specialized functions, the board often establishes committees focused on areas such as finance,
curriculum, facilities, and community relations. These subcommittees enable detailed review and
recommendations on specific issues before they are presented to the full board for approval.



Roles and Responsibilities
The Bergen County Board of Education holds numerous responsibilities aimed at maintaining and
advancing public education across the county. Board members are entrusted with setting strategic direction,
approving budgets, and ensuring legal compliance in all educational matters.

Policy Development
One of the board’s critical functions is formulating and adopting policies that govern school operations.
These policies encompass everything from student discipline and academic standards to staff hiring and
safety protocols. Effective policy development ensures consistency and fairness throughout the school
system.

Budget Oversight
The board oversees the allocation of financial resources, approving annual budgets that fund instructional
programs, facilities maintenance, and extracurricular activities. Fiscal responsibility is paramount, as the
board must balance educational needs with taxpayer interests and funding constraints.

Superintendent Collaboration
The board works closely with the county superintendent of schools, who manages day-to-day operations
and implements board policies. This partnership is crucial for aligning administrative efforts with the
board’s strategic goals and responding promptly to emerging challenges.

Election Process and Terms
Members of the Bergen County Board of Education are typically elected by residents within the county or
specific school districts. The election process is governed by state education laws and local regulations,
ensuring democratic representation of community interests.

Eligibility and Candidacy
To qualify as a candidate for the board, individuals must meet certain eligibility criteria, which often
include residency requirements, voter registration status, and sometimes educational or professional
qualifications. Candidates file petitions and participate in local elections to secure a seat on the board.



Term Lengths and Staggering
Board members usually serve terms ranging from two to four years, with elections staggered to maintain
continuity in governance. This system prevents complete turnover at any single election, preserving
institutional knowledge and stability.

Election Timing
Elections for board members are commonly held during general elections in November, although some
districts may hold them at different times according to local policies.

Key Initiatives and Programs
The Bergen County Board of Education spearheads various initiatives aimed at enhancing educational
outcomes and addressing community needs. These programs reflect the board’s commitment to innovation,
equity, and student success.

Curriculum Enhancement
The board supports the development and adoption of rigorous curricula that incorporate 21st-century skills,
technology integration, and culturally responsive teaching. These efforts ensure that students are well-
prepared for higher education and the workforce.

Special Education Services
Recognizing the diverse needs of students, the board prioritizes inclusive education and specialized
programs for students with disabilities. It monitors compliance with federal laws such as IDEA to provide
appropriate accommodations and resources.

Technology and Infrastructure
Investing in modern technology and school facilities is a key focus area. The board allocates funds for
upgrading classrooms, implementing digital learning tools, and maintaining safe, accessible environments
for students and staff.



Community Involvement and Transparency
Transparency and community engagement are fundamental principles guiding the Bergen County Board
of Education. The board actively encourages participation from parents, educators, and local residents to
foster trust and collaboration.

Public Meetings and Communication
The board holds regular public meetings where stakeholders can attend, voice concerns, and stay informed
about educational policies and decisions. Meeting agendas and minutes are typically made available to the
public to promote openness.

Stakeholder Engagement
Engaging with community members through surveys, forums, and advisory committees helps the board
gather diverse perspectives and address local priorities. This inclusive approach strengthens the relationship
between the board and the communities it serves.

Accountability Measures
The board implements accountability frameworks to evaluate school performance and the effectiveness of
board policies. Reporting mechanisms ensure that the board remains answerable to its constituents and
continuously improves educational quality.

Frequently Asked Questions

What is the role of the Bergen County Board of Education?
The Bergen County Board of Education oversees educational policies, administration, and budgeting for
schools within Bergen County, ensuring quality education and compliance with state regulations.

How can I contact the Bergen County Board of Education?
You can contact the Bergen County Board of Education via their official website, by phone, or by visiting
their office located in Hackensack, NJ. Specific contact details are typically listed on their website.



Who are the members of the Bergen County Board of Education?
The Board is composed of elected or appointed members representing various districts within Bergen
County. Their names and terms are usually available on the Board’s official website.

How often does the Bergen County Board of Education meet?
The Bergen County Board of Education generally holds regular meetings monthly, with additional special
meetings scheduled as needed. Meeting schedules and agendas are posted publicly.

What are some recent initiatives by the Bergen County Board of
Education?
Recent initiatives may include updates to curriculum standards, implementation of technology in
classrooms, and programs promoting student mental health and safety.

How does the Bergen County Board of Education support special
education?
The Board ensures compliance with federal and state laws by providing specialized programs, resources,
and support services tailored to meet the needs of students with disabilities.

How can parents get involved with the Bergen County Board of
Education?
Parents can participate by attending meetings, joining advisory committees, volunteering in schools, or
communicating with board members to voice concerns and suggestions.

What is the budget process for the Bergen County Board of Education?
The Board develops an annual budget based on district needs, state funding, and community input, which
is then reviewed and approved during public meetings.

Where can I find minutes and agendas for Bergen County Board of
Education meetings?
Minutes and agendas are typically published on the Bergen County Board of Education’s official website
under the 'Board Meetings' or 'Public Records' section.



How does the Bergen County Board of Education address COVID-19
impacts on schools?
The Board has implemented health and safety protocols, remote learning options, and support services to
mitigate the impact of COVID-19 on students and staff.

Additional Resources
1. Governance and Policy in Bergen County Board of Education
This book provides an in-depth analysis of the governance structures and policy-making processes within
the Bergen County Board of Education. It explores how decisions are made, the roles of board members,
and the impact of policies on local schools. The text is ideal for educators, administrators, and community
members interested in educational leadership.

2. History of Bergen County Public Schools
Tracing the development of public education in Bergen County, this book covers the formation and
evolution of the Board of Education. It highlights significant milestones, challenges, and reforms from the
early 20th century to the present day. Readers gain insight into the cultural and social factors that shaped
the region's educational landscape.

3. Educational Leadership in Bergen County
Focusing on leadership strategies within the Bergen County Board of Education, this book examines how
effective leadership drives school success. It includes case studies of key figures and initiatives that have
transformed local education. Practical advice is offered for current and aspiring educational leaders.

4. Student Achievement and Accountability in Bergen County Schools
This volume investigates the measures used by the Bergen County Board of Education to assess and
improve student performance. It discusses standardized testing, curriculum standards, and accountability
systems. The book also addresses challenges and solutions related to equity and access.

5. Community Engagement and the Bergen County Board of Education
Highlighting the importance of community involvement, this book explores how the Bergen County
Board of Education collaborates with parents, local organizations, and stakeholders. It showcases successful
programs that foster partnerships and enhance educational outcomes. Strategies for increasing engagement
are also discussed.

6. Funding and Budgeting in Bergen County Schools
An essential resource for understanding the financial aspects of managing public schools, this book reviews
the budgeting process overseen by the Bergen County Board of Education. It covers funding sources,
allocation priorities, and financial challenges faced by the district. The text offers insights into maintaining
fiscal responsibility while promoting quality education.



7. Innovations in Bergen County Education
This book highlights innovative programs and technological advancements implemented by the Bergen
County Board of Education. It examines the role of technology in classrooms, new teaching methodologies,
and pilot projects aimed at improving student engagement. Educators will find inspiration for integrating
innovation into their schools.

8. Legal Issues Affecting the Bergen County Board of Education
Providing an overview of legal challenges and regulations, this book addresses the laws that impact the
operations of the Bergen County Board of Education. Topics include student rights, teacher contracts, and
compliance with state and federal mandates. The book is a valuable guide for board members,
administrators, and legal professionals.

9. Diversity and Inclusion Initiatives in Bergen County Schools
This book explores the efforts of the Bergen County Board of Education to promote diversity, equity, and
inclusion within the school system. It discusses programs aimed at supporting students from diverse
backgrounds and creating an inclusive environment. The text highlights successes and ongoing challenges
in achieving educational equity.

Bergen County Board Of Education

Find other PDF articles:
https://test.murphyjewelers.com/archive-library-605/files?trackid=JHj32-7254&title=powerlifting-die
t-plan.pdf

  bergen county board of education: Annual Report of the New Jersey State Board of
Education, with the Report of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction New Jersey.
Department of Education, 1914
  bergen county board of education: Annual Report of the Board of Education and the
Superintendent of Public Instruction of New Jersey, with Accompanying Documents, for the
School Year Ending ... New Jersey. State Board of Education, 1902
  bergen county board of education: Annual Report of the State Board of Education and the
Commissioner of Education to the Legislature of the State of New Jersey New Jersey. Department of
Education, New Jersey. State Board of Education, 1887
  bergen county board of education: The Bond Buyer , 1917
  bergen county board of education: Documents of the ... Legislature of the State of New
Jersey , 1913
  bergen county board of education: History of Bergen County, New Jersey, 1630-1923
Frances A. Johnson Westervelt, 1923
  bergen county board of education: New Jersey School Law , 1972
  bergen county board of education: Report New Jersey. Dept. of Education, 1915
  bergen county board of education: Annual Report, Treasurer of the State of New Jersey
... New Jersey. Treasury Department, 1893

https://test.murphyjewelers.com/archive-library-105/Book?docid=iOL72-8425&title=bergen-county-board-of-education.pdf
https://test.murphyjewelers.com/archive-library-605/files?trackid=JHj32-7254&title=powerlifting-diet-plan.pdf
https://test.murphyjewelers.com/archive-library-605/files?trackid=JHj32-7254&title=powerlifting-diet-plan.pdf


  bergen county board of education: Report of the Joint Committee on Treasurer's Accounts ...
with the Treasurer's Report ... New Jersey. Treasury Department, 1898
  bergen county board of education: Annual Report, Treasurer of the State of New Jersey ...
New Jersey. Treasury Dept, 1898
  bergen county board of education: The Daily Bond Buyer , 1908
  bergen county board of education: State Federation of District Boards of Education,
Trenton Herbert N. Morse, 1928
  bergen county board of education: Resources in Education , 1994 Serves as an index to Eric
reports [microform].
  bergen county board of education: New Jersey Law Reports New Jersey. Supreme Court,
1914
  bergen county board of education: Reports of cases argued and determined in the
Supreme Court and in the Court of Errors and Appeals of the state of New Jersey New
Jersey. Supreme Court, 1914
  bergen county board of education: New Jersey School Law Decisions Indexed New Jersey.
Department of Education, 1985
  bergen county board of education: Reports of Cases Argued and Determined in the
Supreme Court And, at Law, in the Court of Errors and Appeals of the State of New Jersey
New Jersey. Supreme Court, A. O. Zabriskie, Andrew Dutcher, Peter D. Vroom, Garret Dorset Wall
Vroom, Charles E. Gummere, William Abbotts, 1914
  bergen county board of education: The American Contractor , 1921
  bergen county board of education: New Jersey Public Employee Reporter , 1997

Related to bergen county board of education
| Bergen Community College Bergen is committed to providing access and reasonable
accommodation in its services, programs, and activities. Accommodation requests related to
disability should be made to
Course Catalog - Self Service | Bergen Community College   Important Information - Please
Read Bergen offers several kinds of online classes. Click the links below to filter by instructional
method: In Person: Courses that meet fully in
Program: Information Technology AAS - Cybersecurity Program   Bergen Community College
CatalogProgram Learning Outcomes (PLOs) Describe technical communication protocols Employ
appropriate techniques to manage a computer
Program: Cannabis Certificate of Achievement - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: COA.CANN The Certificate of Achievement in Medicinal and Industrial Cannabis
prepares students for careers in cannabis
Program: Professional Studies AS - Exploratory Option - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: AS.PS.EXPL The Exploratory Studies program provides the opportunity for undecided
students to take courses within a broad range
| Bergen Community College Bergen Community College data analyst program students meet
twice per week to collaborate on projects. PARAMUS, N.J. – read more
Program: Nursing AAS, Day Session - Bergen Community College 3 days ago  Code:
AAS.NURS.DAY The Bergen Community College Nursing Program prepares its graduates to assume
an entry-level position as a registered nurse. Nursing students are
Human Services AAS - Legal Studies - Paralegal Program 2 days ago  Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: AAS.LS.PARALGL Approved by the American Bar Association, the Bergen
Community College Paralegal Studies program offers
Program: Natural Sciences or Mathematics AS: General Program 3 days ago  Code:
AS.NSM.GEN The A.S. Program in Natural Science and Mathematics prepares students to transfer
into baccalaureate programs in Biology, Chemistry, Physics or



Career Fairs (For Students) | Bergen Community College Career Fair Info for Students Each
Spring and Fall semester, over 50 companies come on campus to take part in the Career Center’s
Career Fair. This is a great opportunity for job
| Bergen Community College Bergen is committed to providing access and reasonable
accommodation in its services, programs, and activities. Accommodation requests related to
disability should be made to
Course Catalog - Self Service | Bergen Community College   Important Information - Please
Read Bergen offers several kinds of online classes. Click the links below to filter by instructional
method: In Person: Courses that meet fully in
Program: Information Technology AAS - Cybersecurity Program   Bergen Community College
CatalogProgram Learning Outcomes (PLOs) Describe technical communication protocols Employ
appropriate techniques to manage a computer
Program: Cannabis Certificate of Achievement - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: COA.CANN The Certificate of Achievement in Medicinal and Industrial Cannabis
prepares students for careers in cannabis
Program: Professional Studies AS - Exploratory Option - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: AS.PS.EXPL The Exploratory Studies program provides the opportunity for undecided
students to take courses within a broad range
| Bergen Community College Bergen Community College data analyst program students meet
twice per week to collaborate on projects. PARAMUS, N.J. – read more
Program: Nursing AAS, Day Session - Bergen Community College 3 days ago  Code:
AAS.NURS.DAY The Bergen Community College Nursing Program prepares its graduates to assume
an entry-level position as a registered nurse. Nursing students are
Human Services AAS - Legal Studies - Paralegal Program 2 days ago  Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: AAS.LS.PARALGL Approved by the American Bar Association, the Bergen
Community College Paralegal Studies program offers
Program: Natural Sciences or Mathematics AS: General Program 3 days ago  Code:
AS.NSM.GEN The A.S. Program in Natural Science and Mathematics prepares students to transfer
into baccalaureate programs in Biology, Chemistry, Physics or
Career Fairs (For Students) | Bergen Community College Career Fair Info for Students Each
Spring and Fall semester, over 50 companies come on campus to take part in the Career Center’s
Career Fair. This is a great opportunity for job
| Bergen Community College Bergen is committed to providing access and reasonable
accommodation in its services, programs, and activities. Accommodation requests related to
disability should be made to
Course Catalog - Self Service | Bergen Community College   Important Information - Please
Read Bergen offers several kinds of online classes. Click the links below to filter by instructional
method: In Person: Courses that meet fully in
Program: Information Technology AAS - Cybersecurity Program   Bergen Community College
CatalogProgram Learning Outcomes (PLOs) Describe technical communication protocols Employ
appropriate techniques to manage a computer
Program: Cannabis Certificate of Achievement - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: COA.CANN The Certificate of Achievement in Medicinal and Industrial Cannabis
prepares students for careers in cannabis
Program: Professional Studies AS - Exploratory Option - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: AS.PS.EXPL The Exploratory Studies program provides the opportunity for undecided
students to take courses within a broad range
| Bergen Community College Bergen Community College data analyst program students meet
twice per week to collaborate on projects. PARAMUS, N.J. – read more
Program: Nursing AAS, Day Session - Bergen Community College 3 days ago  Code:
AAS.NURS.DAY The Bergen Community College Nursing Program prepares its graduates to assume



an entry-level position as a registered nurse. Nursing students are
Human Services AAS - Legal Studies - Paralegal Program 2 days ago  Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: AAS.LS.PARALGL Approved by the American Bar Association, the Bergen
Community College Paralegal Studies program offers
Program: Natural Sciences or Mathematics AS: General Program 3 days ago  Code:
AS.NSM.GEN The A.S. Program in Natural Science and Mathematics prepares students to transfer
into baccalaureate programs in Biology, Chemistry, Physics or
Career Fairs (For Students) | Bergen Community College Career Fair Info for Students Each
Spring and Fall semester, over 50 companies come on campus to take part in the Career Center’s
Career Fair. This is a great opportunity for job
| Bergen Community College Bergen is committed to providing access and reasonable
accommodation in its services, programs, and activities. Accommodation requests related to
disability should be made to
Course Catalog - Self Service | Bergen Community College   Important Information - Please
Read Bergen offers several kinds of online classes. Click the links below to filter by instructional
method: In Person: Courses that meet fully in
Program: Information Technology AAS - Cybersecurity Program   Bergen Community College
CatalogProgram Learning Outcomes (PLOs) Describe technical communication protocols Employ
appropriate techniques to manage a computer
Program: Cannabis Certificate of Achievement - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: COA.CANN The Certificate of Achievement in Medicinal and Industrial Cannabis
prepares students for careers in cannabis
Program: Professional Studies AS - Exploratory Option - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: AS.PS.EXPL The Exploratory Studies program provides the opportunity for undecided
students to take courses within a broad range
| Bergen Community College Bergen Community College data analyst program students meet
twice per week to collaborate on projects. PARAMUS, N.J. – read more
Program: Nursing AAS, Day Session - Bergen Community College 3 days ago  Code:
AAS.NURS.DAY The Bergen Community College Nursing Program prepares its graduates to assume
an entry-level position as a registered nurse. Nursing students are
Human Services AAS - Legal Studies - Paralegal Program 2 days ago  Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: AAS.LS.PARALGL Approved by the American Bar Association, the Bergen
Community College Paralegal Studies program offers
Program: Natural Sciences or Mathematics AS: General Program 3 days ago  Code:
AS.NSM.GEN The A.S. Program in Natural Science and Mathematics prepares students to transfer
into baccalaureate programs in Biology, Chemistry, Physics or
Career Fairs (For Students) | Bergen Community College Career Fair Info for Students Each
Spring and Fall semester, over 50 companies come on campus to take part in the Career Center’s
Career Fair. This is a great opportunity for job
| Bergen Community College Bergen is committed to providing access and reasonable
accommodation in its services, programs, and activities. Accommodation requests related to
disability should be made to
Course Catalog - Self Service | Bergen Community College   Important Information - Please
Read Bergen offers several kinds of online classes. Click the links below to filter by instructional
method: In Person: Courses that meet fully in
Program: Information Technology AAS - Cybersecurity Program   Bergen Community College
CatalogProgram Learning Outcomes (PLOs) Describe technical communication protocols Employ
appropriate techniques to manage a computer
Program: Cannabis Certificate of Achievement - Bergen Community   Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: COA.CANN The Certificate of Achievement in Medicinal and Industrial
Cannabis prepares students for careers in cannabis



Program: Professional Studies AS - Exploratory Option - Bergen   Bergen Community College
CatalogCode: AS.PS.EXPL The Exploratory Studies program provides the opportunity for undecided
students to take courses within a broad range
| Bergen Community College Bergen Community College data analyst program students meet
twice per week to collaborate on projects. PARAMUS, N.J. – read more
Program: Nursing AAS, Day Session - Bergen Community College 3 days ago  Code:
AAS.NURS.DAY The Bergen Community College Nursing Program prepares its graduates to assume
an entry-level position as a registered nurse. Nursing students are
Human Services AAS - Legal Studies - Paralegal Program 2 days ago  Bergen Community
College CatalogCode: AAS.LS.PARALGL Approved by the American Bar Association, the Bergen
Community College Paralegal Studies program offers
Program: Natural Sciences or Mathematics AS: General Program 3 days ago  Code:
AS.NSM.GEN The A.S. Program in Natural Science and Mathematics prepares students to transfer
into baccalaureate programs in Biology, Chemistry, Physics or
Career Fairs (For Students) | Bergen Community College Career Fair Info for Students Each
Spring and Fall semester, over 50 companies come on campus to take part in the Career Center’s
Career Fair. This is a great opportunity for job

Related to bergen county board of education
Lawsuit Filed Against NJ’s Youngest BOE Member, County Clerk After Recall Petition
Tossed (Daily Voice on MSN19d) A lawsuit has been filed in Bergen County Superior Court after a
petition to recall New Jersey’s youngest school board member, Robert Fisher Jr., was rejected over a
notary dispute. Fisher, who joined
Lawsuit Filed Against NJ’s Youngest BOE Member, County Clerk After Recall Petition
Tossed (Daily Voice on MSN19d) A lawsuit has been filed in Bergen County Superior Court after a
petition to recall New Jersey’s youngest school board member, Robert Fisher Jr., was rejected over a
notary dispute. Fisher, who joined
Park Ridge BOE Member Robert Fisher Resigns Amid Recall Battle (Daily Voice on MSN12d)
The fight to recall Park Ridge Board of Education member Robert Fisher Jr. is officially over —
because he just resigned.The
Park Ridge BOE Member Robert Fisher Resigns Amid Recall Battle (Daily Voice on MSN12d)
The fight to recall Park Ridge Board of Education member Robert Fisher Jr. is officially over —
because he just resigned.The
Here's how Park Ridge will fill seat of school board member who resigned to avoid recall
(7don MSN) The process to begin filling a vacancy left on the Park Ridge Board of Education will
begin in mid-October. Former school board member Robert Fisher resigned on Sept. 19 after a state
appellate court
Here's how Park Ridge will fill seat of school board member who resigned to avoid recall
(7don MSN) The process to begin filling a vacancy left on the Park Ridge Board of Education will
begin in mid-October. Former school board member Robert Fisher resigned on Sept. 19 after a state
appellate court
Bergen County school trustee facing recall vote will resign after losing court challenge
(12d) Robert Fisher Jr. became one of the state's youngest school trustees but moved to Tennessee
to attend Vanderbilt Univesrsity
Bergen County school trustee facing recall vote will resign after losing court challenge
(12d) Robert Fisher Jr. became one of the state's youngest school trustees but moved to Tennessee
to attend Vanderbilt Univesrsity
Bergen County Executive James Tedesco will run again in 2026. He's already raised
$400,000 (24don MSN) At a fundraising event in Paramus last week, Tedesco, a former mayor and
volunteer firefighter, announced his bid for reelection



Bergen County Executive James Tedesco will run again in 2026. He's already raised
$400,000 (24don MSN) At a fundraising event in Paramus last week, Tedesco, a former mayor and
volunteer firefighter, announced his bid for reelection

Back to Home: https://test.murphyjewelers.com

https://test.murphyjewelers.com

